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Malave, Erin Pounootl (s

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 11, 2010 8:50 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Notice of Correction

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Joey JOSEPH [mailto:JOEY@citizenscrimewatch.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 9:34 AM

To: corphelp J
Subject: Notice of Correction '

Safety Keeper Security, Inc

4121 Nw 5t Street, Suite 216 A
Plantation, FL 33317

954-465-7178

Tina Cauley

Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Dear Ms. Tina Cauley or whom it may concern:

Hope is all well. I am Joey Joseph, the president of Safety Keeper Security, Inc. This is a notice of
correction. There was a mistake on the suite number | recently sent to the Department on behalf of
Safety Keeper Security. The correct suite number is 216 A.

For any additional info or concerns please feel free to contact me @ 954-465-7178

Mailing Address is: Safety Keeper Security
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P.O. Box 122036

Fort Lauderdale, FI. 33312

Thank you for your time and consideration.,

Sincerely

Joey Joseph

President
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